ERA INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES ~ REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES ~ MONDAY, APRIL 22, 2013

MEMBERS PRESENT:				Clint Brown Kelly Lane	Michael Brown Wayne Twiner		Randy Huddleston		
SCHOOL OFFICIALS PRESENT: SU			JPT. – Jere	my Thompson	ELEM PR	N – Autry Hardy	SEC PRIN -	- Jereme Dietz	
OTH	IER SC	HOOL PERSC	NNEL:	none					
VISITORS PRESENT: J. Randy S			y Stephens	Pam	Stephens				
I.	Meeti	ng called to o	rder at 7:00	o.m. by Mic	hael Brown.				
II.	Certif	ication that a	quorum was	present.					
III.	Reco A.		ens addresse	d the Board			district's goals for Smith.	r the Vocation	al Agriculture
V.	Motion A. B. D.	Minutes of the Bill Register, of Approve trans	e March 18, 2 checks 04206 sfer applicatio	013, Meetin 94-042176, ⁻ ns for: <i>see</i>		S 042013	Kelly Lane		
	N	lotion passed	:			<u> 0 </u> A	gainst	0	Abstain
VI.	New I A.						s on enrollment/a and OAP results.	ttendance, pa	ssing rates,
	B.			m Texas So		e for 2013-1	Jaret Kindiger 4 Property/Casua gainst	Ity Insurance	
	C.	Motion by: to designate Motion pass	lune 7, 2013,	as Take Ou	Second b ur Daughters And or	d Sons To W	andy Huddleston /ork Day (TODAS gainst	TWD) 0	Abstain
	D.	to add, revise	, or delete (L0 eet for TASB	OCAL) polic	Policy Manual Up	nded by TAS odate 96."	Kelly Lane B Policy Service gainst	and according	
	E.	 District Present 	maintenance	e and constr e on the cur		district financ	e situation and pr ded by the Superi		
	F.	The Board en	tered into clo	sed session	n at 7:35 p.m. to	discuss stud	ent and personne	l issues accor	ding to

G. TGC §551.074 and §551.082. The Board returned to open session at 8:35 p.m.

G.		Don Beuthien			
	Kreg Anderson Jean Arendt Sheril Barthold Vickie Beckham Ken Coleman Robin Downe John Erwin Keri Heskett	Boyd Martin Kari Skelton	an	n the 2013-2014 school Mary Nan Cannon Melissa Chaffin Cheryl Clarke Jill Drake Suzie Garvey Dianna Hardy Dixie Harper Casey Mason 0 Against	Cara Mund Paula Parkhill Sandra Richeson Leann Spears Tammy Specht Michelle Stevens Lesia Walther
G.	to recommend the	Wayne Twiner following Probationary c Kristi Cooper <u>7</u> For	ontract teacher	rs for Term contracts in t	the 2013-2014 school year: Mark Williams Abstain
G.	to recommend the Deeann Black	following teachers for De Steve Cope	ual Term contra	Don Beuthier acts in the 2013-2014 sc Michael Parkhill 0 Against	hool year: Amie Thompson
G.	to recommend the year: Don Neu	following Dual Probatior	nary contract te		ontracts in the 2013-2014 school Abstain
G.	to recommend the Lisa Jones	following teachers for Pr	obationary cor	Kelly Lane htracts in the 2013-2014 0 Against	school year:
H.	Motion by: to give approval for Motion passed :	Clint Brown r Jeremy Thompson to b <u>7</u> For	_ Second by: ie employed by 	Jaret Kindiger ESC XI to present on J 0 Against	une 10 and July 11, 2013. Abstain
I.	The Board discuss	ed a potential building a	ddition to the h	igh school, but took no f	ormal action at this meeting.
J.	Motion by: to approve the prop Motion passed:	Clint Brown bosal for a District secur 7 For	_ Second by: ity audit from E 	Wayne Twine dwards Risk Manageme 0 Against	
	Motion by:[Motion passed:	Don Beuthien Sec <u>7</u> For	cond by:	Jaret Kindiger 0 Against	to adjourn at 9:15 p.m. Abstain

VI.